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Contractor Question:

1.) The spec for the engines list either 75 hp Mercury Bigfoots or 50 hp four strokes of a like
manufacturer. Which would be the preferred choice? '

Coast Guard Response:

1.) The Statement of Work (SOW), Page 7 of the Solicitation, Item 28 is changed to read: Brand
Name or Equal - Mercury Big Foot 50 horsepower EFI 4-stroke engine with controls,
harnesses, gauges and mounting hardware (2 Engines per boat). (12 ea). The Schedule of
Supplies/Services, Page 11 of the Solicitation, CLIN 0028 is changed to read: Brand Name or
Equal - Mercury Big Foot 50 horsepower EFI 4-stroke engine with controls, harnesses,
gauges and mounting hardware (no change in quantity or unit).

Contractor Question:

2.) Will the boats be painted by the manufacturer? If s0, could a schematic be provide for the
design and paint codes?

Coast Guard Response:
2.) No paint, bare aluminum.
Contractor Question:

3.) The spec states that the radio will be provided by the Coast Guard. Will the antenna also be
provided? If nor what length/ brand / specific type will be needed?

Coast Guard Response:

3.) Radio, Antennae, mounting, cables will be Coast Guard Government Furnished
Equipment (GFE).

B. Replace Solicitation Page 7, Statement of Work and Page 11, Schedule of Supplies/Services
(copies attached).

C. The hour specified for receipt of quotes is extended to 04:30 p. m. EST on 08/28/08.

D. The Past Performance Questionnaire has been uploaded to FedBizOpps to replace the Past
Performance Evaluation.
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ITEM 16: Side mount running lights four foot stern light. (6 Ea)

ITEM 17: Lifting eyes (2 stern attached to top of boat / 2 bow welded onto deck plate) %
inch x 3 inch (4 for each boat). (24 Ea)

ITEM 18: Bottom rails 2 inches x 2 inches x % inch aluminum angle. (6 Ea)
ITEM 19: Bow beaching doubler plate of heavy duty construction. (6 Ea)
ITEM 20: Battery disconnect switch. (6 Ea)

ITEM 21: Eight (8) Minimum 10 inch heavy duty solid-weld cleats (2 bow, 2 midway

. (between bow and mid), 2 mid, 2 stern). (48 Ea)

ITEM 22: 2 inch x 4 inch poly-wood (recycled plastic) rubrail below gunwale cap (Not
fastened through hull plating - attach to aluminum brackets.) (108 feet per boat) (6 Ea)

ITEM 23: Armor aluminum welded bow lamps (2 per boat). (12 Ea)

ITEM 24: 7 to 10 pounds mounted anchor. (6 Ea)

Trailer Specifications:

ITEM 25: Boat trailer, minimum specs, hot dipped galvanized steel or aluminum welded
construction, 5000 pound torsion axle, 2 inch coupler, winch, safety chains, lights, poly
bottom and side guide bunks, 500 pounds tongue jack with caster, 15 inch tires and rims.
(6 Ea)

ITEM 26: Hydraulic brake package on trailer. (6 Ea)

ITEM 27: Spare tire with carrier. (6 Ea)

Engine Specification:

ITEM 28: Brand Name or Equal - Mercury Big Foot 50 horsepower EFI 4-stroke engine
with controls, harnesses, gauges and mounting hardware (2 Engines per boat). (12 Ea)

ITEM 29: 14-inch aluminum prop (2 per boat for 6 boats). (12 Ea)
ITEM 30: Stop Switch. (6 Ea)

ITEM 31: Two (2) control cables (14 foot & 16 foot) (2 of each cable pér boat for 6
boats). (24 Ea)
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B/O/*

WORK
ITEM

CLIN

WORK ITEM TITLE

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

EXTENDED PRICE

BASE

20

0020

Battery disconnect switch

6

EA

BASE

21

0021

Eight (8) minimum 10 inch heavy duty solid-
weld cleats (2-bow, 2-midway (between bow
and mid), 2-mid, 2-stern

48

EA

BASE

22

0022

2 inch x 4 inch poly-wood (recycled plastic)
rubrail below gunwale cap (Not fastened
through hull plating - attach to aluminum
brackets.) (108 feet per boat)

EA

BASE

23

0023

Armor aluminum welded bow lamps (2 per
boat)

12

EA

BASE

24

0024

7-10 1b. mounted anchor

EA

BASE

25

0025

Boat trailer, minimum specs, hot dipped
galvanized steel or aluminum welded
construction, 5000 pound torsion axle, 2 inch
coupler, winch, safety chains, lights, poly
bottom and side guide bunks, 500 pounds
tongue jack with caster, 15 inch tires and rims.

EA

BASE

26

0026

Hydraulic brake package on trailer

EA

BASE

27

0027

Spare tire with carrier

EA

BASE

28

0028

Brand Name or Equal - Mercury Big Foot 50
horsepower EFI 4-stroke engine with controls,
harnesses, gauges and mounting hardware 2

Engines per boat).

12

EA




